Redwood Coast Montessori
Board of Directors
793 K Street, Arcata, CA 95521 (Room 5)
Zoom Meeting Link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87 186628280
REGULAR MEETING
September 10, 2025 6:30 p.m.
AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER OF OPEN SESSION

B. OPEN SESSION: 6:30 P.M. LOCATION: REDWOOD COAST MONTESSORI, 793 K Street, Arcata,
CA 95521

C. PUBLIC COMMENT

The public is invited to make announcements or comment on information to the Board that is relevant to
the scope of authority of Redwood Coast Montessori. The Board may uniformly impose a time limit of 3
minutes to individual presentations to assure every subject is heard. By public law, the Board cannot
take action on items not on the agenda.

D. GENERAL FUNCTION-CONSENT ITEMS- Approval w/ Single Motion:
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board in
one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board vote unless a member of the Board,
staff, or public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. It is
understood that the Administration recommends approval on all Consent Items.
1. Approval of Draft Minutes of & Board Minutes August 13, 2025.pdf
3. Approval of new hires (certificated)
a. None
4. Approval of new hires (classified)
a. @ Bryleigh Redner 2025.pdf Manila Site- Paraprofessional
B. E Daisy Sheard contract 25-26.pdf Manila Site-Paraprofessional

E. BUSINESS AND FINANCE - ITEMS FOR REPORT, INFORMATION, DISCUSSION, AND
POSSIBLE ACTION

1. B Mandated Block Grant Acceptance 2025 2026.pdf - Information Only

& Prop 28 Annual Report 23 24.pdf - Information Only

B ELOP 23-24 Fiscal Report Completed 2025.pdf -Information Only

i Prop 28 2025 Annual Report- Allocation Years 23-24 & 24-25.pdf -Action to Approve
4 24-25 10 RCM SACS Unaudited Actuals and Gann Resolution.pdf -Action to Approve
3 24-25 10 RCM year end fin stmt by resource.pdf -Action to Approve

@ 24-25 10 RCM year end financial statement.pdf -Action to Approve

No oW N

F. SCHOOL FUNCTIONS - ITEMS FOR REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION
1. William's Settlement Review 2025 B Williams Settlement Review 2025-26 Documents



Staff from Humboldt County Office of Education did a walk through of both the Manila campus
and the Arcata campus. They will provide us with a written report that outlines their findings.

G. STAFF AND DIRECTORS REPORTS - ITEMS FOR REPORT, DISCUSSION
1. Staff Report ; Janean Weekly-Embree B RCM School Board Meeting, September 10, 2025 -
Michelle Leonard:
2. Directors Report:
H. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

ADJOURNMENT OF OPEN SESSION NOTICE:

Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 8254, 6254.3,
62654, 7, 6254.15, 6254.16, OR 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the
goveming board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an
open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the Redwood Coast Montessori School
1611 Peninsula Drive, Arcata, CA 95521. In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a)
Redwood Coast Montessoir will, on request make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats
to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42
U.8.C. Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals
who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Redwood Coast Montessori at
707-832-4194.



Redwood Coast Montessori
Board of Directors
793 K Street, Arcata, CA 95521 (Room 5)
Zoom Meeting Link: Meeting ID: 889 1566 4264 Passcode:834886
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/8891 0664264 ?pwd=Gblouu05l.zaaGkX0avipM4i68KG5Qm. 1

Regular BOARD MEETING

August 13, 2025 6:30 p.m.
Minutes

A. CALL TO ORDER OF OPEN SESSION

Michelle Ellis called the meeting to order at 6:32 pm.

Board Members Present:

Kim Bonine (President); Michelle Ellis (Vice President); James Bragg (Treasurer); Susann
Goodman (Secretary); Gabriel Ferreira (Member-at-Large)

Board Members Absent: None

B. OPEN SESSION: 6:30 P.M. LOCATION: REDWOOD COAST MONTESSORI, 793 K Street,
Arcata, CA 95521

C. PUBLIC COMMENT

The public is invited to make announcements or comment on information to the Board that is
relevant to the scope of authority of Redwood Coast Montessori. The Board may uniformly
impose a time limit of 3 minutes to individual presentations to assure every subject is heard. By
public law, the Board cannot take action on items not on the agenda.

No public comment at 6:40 pm.

D. GENERAL FUNCTION-CONSENT ITEMS— Approval w/ Single Motion:

ltems listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the
Board in one motion. There is no discussion of these items before the Board vote unless a
member of the Board, staff, or public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from
the Consent Agenda. It is understood that the Administration recommends approval on all
Consent Items.

1. Approval of Draft Minutes of June 17, 2025 Regular Meeting
& Board Meeting Minutes June 17, 2025.pdf

2. Approval of Draft Minutes of June 18, 2025 Regular Meeting
& Board Meeting Minutes June 18, 2025, pdf

3. Approval of Draft Minutes of July 10, 2025 Special Board Meeting
@ RCM Mins. 7_10_2025.pdf

® ltems 1-3 — Motion: Michelle Ellis; Second: Susann Goodman; Passed at 6:46 pm.
Roll-call vote: Bonine—Aye; Ellis—Aye; Bragg—Aye; Goodman—Aye; Ferreira—Aye.

4. Approval of new Classified Staff: Paraproffesional/Aide Claudia Culbertson
@ Claudia Culbertson Contract 2025-2026 unsigned.pdf
5. Approval of new Classified Staff: Paraproffesional/Aide Rio Cepeda
i Rio Cepeda contract 2025-2026 unsigned.pdf




6. Approval of new Certificated Staff: Manila Teacher Jessica Mena (Ureno)
Jessica Mena (Ureno) Contract 25-26.pdf

7. Approval of Short Term Staffing Permit (STSP), which is an emergency long
term permit, for Jessica Ureno (Mena)

8. Approval of new Certificated Staff: Arcata Teacher Tabitha Kohler

1 Tabitha Kohler Contract 25-26.pdf

9. Approval of Short Term Staffing Permit (STSP), which is an emergency long
term permit, for Tabitha Kohler

10. Approval of new Certificated Staff: Manila Teacher Katie Swisher
B Katie Swisher Contract 25-26.pdf

11. Approval of new Certificated Staff: Manila Teacher_Ana Marbain
# Ana Marbain contract 2025-2026 unsigned.pdf

12. Approval of corrected Academic Calendar 2025-2026 (October 22nd, was missing
from previously approved calendar.)
B RCM-Calendar-25-26-School-wide accurate.pdf
o ltems 4—12 — Motion: Gabriel Ferreira; Second: Michelle Ellis; Passed at 6:57 pm.
Roll-call vote: Bonine—Aye; Ellis—Aye; Bragg—Aye; Goodman—Aye; Ferreira—Aye.

E. BUSINESS AND FINANCE - ITEMS FOR REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE
ACTION
1. Discussion of Certificated salary schedule
& Certificated Salary Schedule 25-26.pdf
1. Certificated Salary Schedule — Discussed; to be added as a future agenda item.
F. SCHOOL FUNCTIONS - ITEMS FOR REPORT, DISCUSSION, AND POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Greater depth into future planning, priorities (Estimates Only)
B Absences, Funding Impacts-24-25.pdf
2. Requesting Approval updated Parent Handbook attendance wording
Arcata Elementary Attendance Policy and RCM Charter petition wording.pdf
3. Discussion/Informational: Attendance Recovery
@ Attendance Recovery - Instructional Time and Attendance Accounting (CA Dept of...
ltems 2—3 — Motion: Susann Goodman; Second: Gabriel Ferreira; Passed at 8:14 pm.
Roll-call vote: Bonine—Aye; Ellis—Aye; Bragg—Aye; Goodman—Aye; Ferreira—Aye.
4, Requesting Approval: Attendance Recovery- Dates offered
Attendance Recovery Opportunities '25-25 Flyer.pdf
o [tem 4 — Motion: James Bragg; Second: Michelle Ellis; Passed at 8:15 pm.
Roll-call vote: Bonine—Aye; Ellis—Aye; Bragg—Aye; Goodman—Aye; Ferreira—Aye.
5. Discussion and possible Approval: School Van Check Out Process
@ Van Use Form 2025-2026.pdf
e Item 5 — Motion; Gabriel Ferreira; Second: Susann Goodman; Passed at 8:23 pm.
Roll-call vote: Bonine—Aye; Ellis—Aye; Bragg—Aye; Goodman—Aye; Ferreira—Aye.

G. STAFF AND DIRECTORS REPORTS - ITEMS FOR REPORT, DISCUSSION
1. Staff Report- Michelle Leonard provided a Breezeway mitigation project update.
2. Staff Report- Janean Weekly-Embree submitted and read a report to the Board
regarding gratitude and focus items for 2025-2026.



3. Esther shared an update on the FFP donation to support families and noted
two social-work interns.
4. Directors Reports

H. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
1.Stipends discussion

ADJOURNMENT OF OPEN SESSION NOTICE:
Meeting adjourned at 8:40 pm.

Minutes prepared by: Susann Goodman, Secretary
Date Prepared: 09/06/2025

Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254, 7, 6254.15, 6254.16, OR 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the
governing board by any person in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an
open meeting of the board is available for public inspection at the Redwood Coast Montessori School
1611 Peninsula Drive, Arcata, CA 95521, In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a)
Redwood Coast Montessoir will, on request make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42
U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals
who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Redwood Coast Montessori at
707-832-4194,






AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Between
REDWOOD CoAST MONTESSORT & BRYLEIGH REDNER

Teis EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the above
named employee (“Employee”™) and the Governing Board (“Board”) of Redwood Coast
Montessori ("RCM”), a California public charter school approved by the Arcata Elementary
School District: (the “District”). The Board desires to hire employees who will assist RCM in
achieving the goals and meeting the requirements of RCM’s charter. The parties recognize that
RCM is not governed by the provisions of the California Education Code, except as expressly set
forth in the Charter Schools Act of 1992, The Board desires to engage the services of the
Employee for purposes of assisting RCM in implementing its purposes, policies, and procedures.

Whereas, RCM and Employee wish to enter into an employment relationship under the
conditions set forth herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

A, STATUTORY PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARTER SCHOOL EMPLOYMENT

1. RCM has been established and operates pursuant to the Charter Schools Act of
1992, Education Code section 47600, et seg. RCM has been duly approved by the
District, according to the laws of the State of California.

2. Pursuant to Education Code section 47604, RCM has elected to be formed and to
operate as a non-profit public benefit corporation pursuant to the Non-Profit
Public Benefit Corporation Law of California (Patt 2, commencing with section
5110 et seq. of the Corporations Code). As such, RCM is considered a separate
legal entity from the District, which granted the charter. The District shall not be
liable for any debts and obligations of RCM, and the employee signing below
expressly recognizes that he/she is being employed by RCM and not the District,

3, Pursuant to Education Code section 47610, RCM must comply with all of the
provisions set forth in its charter, but is otherwise exempt from the laws
governing school districts except as specified in Education Code section 47610,

4, RCM shall be deemed the exclusive public school employer of the employees at
RCM for purposes of Government Code section 3540.1.

B. EmPLOYMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

L. Duties

Employee shall work in the position of After School Assistant. Employee will
perform such duties as RCM may reasonably assign and Employee will abide by
all RCM’s policies and procedures as adopted and amended from time to time.
Employee further agrees to abide by RCM’s charter. A copy of the job
description for the above position is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein. These duties may be amended from time to time in the sole discretion of
1 "7RCWM'. T T e e e e ————— e an e o e

AT-WiLL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT Pace 1 or 5



2. Work Schedule

The work schedule for this position shall be part-time consisting of M 12:45 pm
to 5:30 p.m.; T-F 2:15 pm to 5:30 pm. Workdays for the Employee shall be
consistent with the applicable calendar of workdays for this position. The cutrent
year schedule is attached hereto and incorpotated by reference herein,

- Employee will not render services in person or by electronic means, paid ot
otherwise, for any other person or entity during contracted work hours with RCM.

3. Compensation

The hourly wage for this position is $16.68/hr. Employee shall be paid monthly,
from which the Board shall withhold all statutory and other authorized
deductions.

4, Employee Benefits

Employee shall be entitled to participate in designated employee benefit programs
and plans established by RCM (subject to program and ¢ligibility requirements)
for the benefit of its employees, which from time to time may be amended and
modified by RCM in its sole discretion.

5. Performance Evaluaiion

Employee shall receive periodic porformance reviews conducted by his/her
supervisor. At a minimum, performance evaluations will be conducted annually,
on of about the anniversary date of employment with RCM. The frequency of
performance evaluations may vary depending upon length of service, job position,
past performance, changes in job duties, or recurring performance problems.
Failure to evaluate Employee shall not prevent RCM from disciplining or
dismissing Employee at-will in accordance with this Agreement.

6.  Employce Rights

Employment rights and benefits for employment at RCM shall only be as
specified in this Employment Agreement, RCM’s charter, the Charter Schools Act
and RCM’s Employee Handbook, which from time to time may be amended and
modified by RCM. Employment rights and benefits may be affected by other
applicable agreements ot directives or advisories from the California Department
of Education or the State Board of Education, During the term of this Agreement,
Employee shall not acquire or accruc tenure, or any employment rights with
RCM.

AT-WiLL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT Page 2 or 5



7. Licensure

Employee understands that employment is contingent upon verification and
maintenance of any applicable licensure and/or credentials.

8. Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting

California Penal Code section 11166 requires any child care custodian who has
knowledge of, or observes, a child in his or her professional capacity or within the
scope of his or her employment whom he or she knows or reasonably suspects has
been the victim of child abuse to report the known or suspected instance of child
abuse to a child protective agency immediately, or as soon as practically possible,
by telephone and to prepare and send a written report thereof within thirty-six
(36) hours of receiving the information concerning the incident. By executing this
Agreement, the Employee acknowledges he or she is a child care custodian and is
certifying that he or she has knowledge of California Penal Code section 11166
and will comply with its provisions.

9. Fingerprinting/TB Clearance

Fingerprint clearance for Employee will be acquired through submitting the
Employee’s fingerprints to the California Department of Justice. Employee will
be required to assume the cost of all fees related to the fingerprinting process.
Employee will be required to submit evidence from a licensed physician and/or
licensed entity that he/she was found to be free from active tuberculosis, Both
clearances need to be in place prior to the first day of service.

10. Contflicts of Interest

Employee understands that, while employed at the School, he or she will have
access to confidential and proprietary information. Employee therefore shall not
maintain employment or contracts for employment, or engage in any consultant or
independent contractor relationship, with any other agency or school that will in
any way conflict with his/her employment with RCM.,

11. Outside Professional Activities

Upon obtaining prior written approval of the Executive Ditector, the Employee
may undertake for consideration outside professional activities, including
consulting, speaking, and writing, The outside activities shall not occur during
regulac work hours, RCM shall in no way be responsible for any expenses
attendant to the performance of such outside activities.

C. EMrLOYMENT AT-WILL

RCM may terminate this Agreement and Employee’s employment at any time with or
without cause, with or without advance notice, at RCM’s sole and unreviewable

~diseretion.—-Either party may immediately—terminate this~Agreement and Employee’s

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT PAGE3 or 5



employment upon written notice to the other party.

Employee also may be demoted or disciplined and the terms of his or her employment
may be altered at any time, with or without cause, at the disctetion of RCM, No one
other than the Board of RCM has the authority to alter this artangement, 1o enter into an
agreement for employment for a specified period of time, or to make any agreement
contrary to the term of this Agreement, and any such agreement must be in writing and
must be signed by the Board of RCM and by the affected employee and must specifically
state the intention to alter this “at-will” relationship.

In the event of charter tevocation or non-renewal, all contiactual obligations under this
Agreement cease immediately upon the effective date of revocation or non-renewal.

GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Waiver of Breach

e s e R MV

The waivet by cither party, or the failute of either party to ¢laim a breach of any
provision of this Agreement, will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach.

2. Assignment

A

The rights and obligations of the respective parties under the Agreement will
inure to the benefit of and will be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns of the parties hereto; provided, however, that this
Agteement will not be assighable by either party without priot written consent of
the ather party.

3. Governing Law

This Agteement will be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the State of California,

4. Partial Tnvalidity

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable by any
coutt, the remaining provisions hereof will remain in offect unless such partial
invalidity or unenforceability would defeat an essential business putpose of the
Agreement,

ACCEPTANCE OF EMPLOYMENT

By signing below, the Employee declares as follows:

L. I have read this Agreement and accept employment with RCM on the terms
specified herein.

Ar-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT Pagr 4 or 5



2. All information 1 have provided to RCM related to my employment is true and
accurate.

3. A copy of the job description is attached hereto.

4. This is the entire agreement between RCM and me regarding the terms and

conditions of my employment. This is a final and complete agreement and there
are no other agreements, oral or written, express or implied, concerning the
subject matter of this Agreement.

Employee Signature: /&%&%ﬂ\ MVW\ Dte: g(fz&sdzga

b L]

o — U 0 |
Addres: 1S Warke Lone, Mebinkeuaang, O, 45619

RCM Approval:

Dated:

Kim Bonine, Board Chair

This Employment Agreement is subject to ratification
and approval by the Governing Board of RCM.

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT PAGE 50F 5






AT-WiLL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
Between
Repwoop Coast MONTESSORI & DAISY SHEARD

THis EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement™) is entered into by and between the above
named employee (“Employee”) and the Governing Board (*Board”) of Redwood Coast
Montessori (“RCM”), a California public charter school approved by the Arcata Elementary
School District (the “District™). The Board desires to hire employees who will assist RCM in
achieving the goals and meeting the requirements of RCM’s charter. The parties recognize that
RCM is not governed by the provisions of the California Education Code, except as expressly set
forth in the Charter Schools Act of 1992, The Board desires to engage the services of the
Employee for purposes of assisting RCM in implementing its purposes, policies, and procedures.

WhEREAS, RCM and Employee wish to enter into an employment relationship under the
conditions set forth herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

A. STATUTORY PROVISIONS RELATING TO CHARTER SCcHOOL EMPLOYMENT

P RCM has been established and operates pursuant to the Charter Schools Act of
1992, Education Code section 47600, ef seq. RCM has been duly approved by the
District, according to the laws of the State of California.

2 Pursuant to Education Code section 47604, RCM has elected to be formed and to
operate as a non-profit public benefit corporation pursuant to the Non-Profit
Public Benefit Corporation Law of California (Part 2, commencing with section
5110 et seq. of the Corporations Code). As such, RCM is considered a separate
legal entity from the District, which granted the charter. The District shall not be
liable for any debts and obligations of RCM, and the employee signing below
expressly recognizes that he/she is being employed by RCM and not the District.

3. Pursuant to Education Code section 47610, RCM must comply with all of the
provisions set forth in its charter, but is otherwise exempt from the laws
governing school districts except as specified in Education Code section 47610,

4. RCM shall be deemed the exclusive public school employer of the employees at
RCM for purposes of Government Code section 3540.1,

B. EmrrovymeNT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 Duties

Employee shall work in the position of Classroom Assistant. Employee will
perform such duties as RCM may reasonably assign and Employee will abide by
all RCM’s policies and procedures as adopted and amended from time to time,
Employee further agrees to abide by RCM’s charter. A copy of the job
description for the above position is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein. These duties may be amended from time to time in the sole discretion of

R [, ) B e— = —

AT-WiLL FMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT Pace 10r 5



2. Work Schedule

The work schedule for this position shall be & 0.75 FTE temporary, part-time
consisting of M-F, 8:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Workdays for the Employee shall be
consistent with the applicable calendar of wotkdays for this position. The current
year schedule is attached hereto and incotpotated by reference herein. '

Employee will not render services in person ot by electronic means, paid ot
otherwise, for any other person or entity during contracted work hours with RCM.

3. Compensation

The houtly wage for this position is $17,09/ht. Employee shall be paid monthly,
from which the Board shall withhold all statutory and other authorized
deductions.

4. Employee Benefits

AR e ke 0 5

Employee shall be entitled to participate in designated employee benefit programs
and plans established by RCM (subject to program and eligibility requirements)
for the benefit of its employees, which from time to time may be amended and
modified by RCM in its sole discretion.

5. Performance Evaluation

Bmployee™ shall receive petiodic petformance reviews conducted by his/her
supetvisor. At a minimum, petformance evaluations will be conducted annually,
on or about the anniversary date of employment with RCM. The frequency of
performance evaluations may vary depending upon fength of service, job position,
past performance, changes in job duties, or recurting performance problems.
Failure to ovaluate Employee shall not prevent RCM from disciplining or
dismissing Employee at-will in accordance with this Agreement.

6.  Employee Rights

Employment rights and bencfits for employment at RCM shall only be as
specifted in this Employment Agreement, RCM’s charter, the Charter Schools Act
and RCM’s Employee Handbook, which from time to time may be amended and
modified by RCM. EBmployment rights and benefits may be affected by other
applicable agreements or directives or advisories from the California Department
of Education or the State Board of Education. During the term of this Agrecment,
Employee shall not acquire or accrue tenure, or any employment rights with
RCM.

AT-WIiLL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT . PAGE 2 OF §



1. Licensure

Employee understands that employment is contingent vpon verification and
maintenance of any applicable licensure and/or credentials.

8. Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting

California Penal Code section 11166 requires any child care custodian who has
knowledge of, or observes, a child in his or het professional capacity or within the
scope of his or her employment whom he or she knows or reasonably suspects has
been the victim of child abuse to report the known or suspected instance of child
abuse to a child protective agency immediately, or as soon as practically possible,
by telephone and to prepare and send a written teport thereof within thirty-six
(36) hours of receiving the information concerning the incident, By executing this
Agreement, the Employee acknowledges he or she is a child care custodian and is

certifying that he or she has knowledge of California Penal Code section 11166
and will comply with its provisions. '

9. Fingerprinting/TB Clearance

Fingerprint clearance for Employee will be acquired through submitting the
Employee’s fingerprints to the California Department of Justice. Employee will
be required to assume the cost of all fees related to the fingerprinting process,
Employee will be required to submit evidence from a licensed physician and/or
licensed entity that he/she was found to be free from active tuberculosis, Both
clearances need to be in place prior to the first day of service.

10.  Conflicts of Interest

Employee understands that, while employed at the Scheol, he or she will have
access to confidential and proptietary information. Employee therefore shall not
maintain employment or contracts for smployment, or engage in any consultant or
independent contractor relationship, with any other agency or school that will in
any way conflict with his/her employment with RCM.

11, Duiside meessional Activities

Upon obtaining prior written approval of the Executive Director, the Employee
may undertake for consideration outside professional activities, including
consulting, speaking, and writing, The oufside activities shall not occur during
regular work hours, RCM shall in no way be responsible for any expenses
attendant to the performance of such outside activities.

RCM may terminate this Agreement and Employee’s employment at any time with or
without cause, with or without advance notice, at RCM’s sole and unreviewable

~discretion.—Bither-patty may-immediately—totminate this-Agreemeiit-and-Employeets--—— —-—

ATWiLL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT Pacr 3 or 8§



employment upon written notice to the other party.

Employee also may be demoted or disciplined and the terms of his or her employment
may be altered at any time, with or without cause, at the discretion of RCM. No one
other than the Board of RCM has the authority to alter this arrangement, to enter into an
agreement for employment for a spocified period of time, or to .make any agresment
contrary to the term of this Agreement, and any such agreement must be in writing and
must be signed by the Board of RCM and by the affected employee and must specifically
state the intention to alter this “at-will” relationship.

Tn the event of charter revocation or non-renewal, all coniractual obligations under this
Agreement cease immediately upon the effective date of revacation ot non-renewal.

GENERAL PROYVISIONS

1. Waiver of Breach

The waiver by either party, ot the failure of either party to claim a breach of any
provision of this Agreement, will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach.

2, Asgignment

The rights and obligations of the respective parties under the Agreement will
inure to the benefit of and will be binding upon the heirs, legal representatives,
successors and assigns of the parties hereto; provided, howevet, that this
Agreement will not be assignable by either patty without ptiot written consent of
the other patty.

3. rIi a

This Agreement will be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with
the laws of the State of California.

4, Partial Invalidity

If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid ot unenforceable by any
coutt, the remaining provisions hereof will remain in effect unless such partial
invalidity or unenforceability would defeat an essential business purpose of the
Agreement. '

ACCRPTANCE OF EMPLOYMENT
By signing below, the Employce declares as follows:

1. [ have read this Agreement and accept employment with RCM on the terms
specified herein.

Ar-WiLt, EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT PAace 4 oF §



2

All information | have provided to RCM related to my employment is true and

accurate.
3. A copy of the job description is attached hereto.
4. This is the entire agreement between RCM and me regarding the terms and

conditions of my employment. This is a final and complete agreement and there
are no other agreements, oral or written, express or implied, concerning the
subject matter of this Agreement.

Employee Signature Date: &%hgj 2072 £

Address: |20 R St. Ast B i£g¢g£]g&| CA-TF550]

G
e — -

Dated:

Kim Bonine, Board Chair

This Employment Agreement is subject to ratification
and approval by the Governing Board of RCM.

AT-WILL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT PAGESOF S






waniviing wepal unisl il vl luuvauuv |

School Fiscal Services Division

alifornia Department of Education (https://www3.cde.ca.gov/mandateblockgrant/user/viewdetails.aspx)
age Generated: Wednesday, August 27, 2025 05:45:16 PM

Mandate Block Grant (MBG) Application
Fiscal Year 202526

—— Contact Information

Local Educational Agency (LEA): Redwood Coast Montessori
CDS Code: 12-62679-0137653
Charter Number: 1496
Mailing Address 1: PO Box 6103
Mailing Address 2:
City / State / Zip: Eureka / CA/ 95502
Phone: (707) 832-4194

Administrator Name: Janean Weekly-Embree, Director
Phone: (707) 630-5018
Email: janean@redwoodmontessori.org

— Request for Funding

| am submitting this application as the authorized representative of the above applicant entity.
This represents my letter to request funding for the 2025—26 Mandate Block Grant (MBG)
pursuant to Government Code (GC) Section 17581.6. Funding apportioned for the 2025-26
MBG is specifically intended to fund the costs of the programs and activities identified

in GC Section 17581.6(f). A school district or county office of education that receives MBG
funding shall not be eligible to submit claims to the State Controller for reimbursement pursuant
to GC Section 17560 for any costs of any state mandates identified in GC Section 17581.6(f)
incurred in the same fiscal year that MBG funding is received.

— Certification and Signature of Authorized Representative

'l want to participate | do not want to participate

| hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the data on this application is true and correct and
have been reported in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

* Signature:

* Type name of Authorized Janean Weekly-Embree
Representative:

Date; 8/27/2025 5:44:51 PM

* It is recommended that this certification be printed, signed, and retained for the local educational agency's records.

‘uestions:
landate@cde.ca.gov

Web Policy






Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding
Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2025-26

LEAName: Redwood Coast Montessori

CDS Code:  12.62679-0137653
Allocation Year: 3023-24

1. Narrative description of the Prop 28 arts education program(s) funded

Redwood Coast Montessori is still developing its plans for the Prop 28 arts education funding. The expectation is that

the plan will be finalized in advance of the 2024-2025 school year and the funds will be spent after the plan is
complete.

2. Number of full-time equivalent teachers (certificated). g
3. Number of full-time equivalent personnel (classified).
4. Number of full-time equivalent teaching aides.

0
0
5. Number of students served. 0
0

6. Number of school sites providing arts education.

Date of Approval by Governing Board/Body June 19, 2024

Annual Report Data URL (Plan must be posted to the LEA's website)
pending board approval

Completed By gpyan Little

Title  Dpijrector

Email director@redwoodmontessori.org

Telephone 707.630-5018

This annual report must be board approved, submitted to the CDE https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams, and posted to the
LEA's website.







2023-24 ELO-P Fiscal Report

Submitied to CDE: September 6, 2025

2023-24 Allocation Amount:
$62,171.00

2023-24 Expended Amount:
$62,171.00

2023-24 Remaining Amount To Be Returned:
$ 0.00

ELO-P Contact Info

Help - Contact Information

Contact Information of Person Completing Form

Janean

First Name ; L
Last Name } Weekly-Embree i
Title " Director
| Telephone | 707-630-5018 i
| Number | No response |
Extension i
| (Optional) i |
. Email i janean@redwoodmontessori.o 1

rg i

Please include a direct webpage link to your LEA's ELO-P Program Plan:
https://redwoodcoastmontessori.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/10/2022_Expanded_Learning_Opportunities_Program
_Plan_Redwood_Coast_Montessori_School_20231011.pdf

Ml Certify The Following:

The expenditures reported were made and the program/project has been conducted in accordance with state law for
the Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (ELO-P), and full records of receipts and expenditures have been
maintained and are available for audit. | fully understand that once the reported unspent funds are returned, the funds
will not be reinstated.

__Questions: Expanded Learning Division | ExpandedLearning@cde.ca.gov

California Department of Education

1430 N Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

Web Policy







Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding
Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2025-26

LEAName: Redwood Coast Montessori

CDS Code: 12.62679-0137653
Allocation Year: 2024-2025

1. Narrative description of the Prop 28 arts education program(s) funded

Proposition 28 funds were not utilized during the 2023—2024 school year. In the 2024—-2025 school year, Prop 28 funds
were allocated to support staffing and program development in the arts. Specifically, the funding was used to cover 0.4
FTE for the Industrial Arts program and 0.25 FTE for the music teacher. Additionally, a portion of the funds supported
performing arts education through a partnership with Playhouse Arts.

2. Number of full-time equivalent teachers (certificated). g5

3. Number of full-time equivalent personnel (classified). g

4. Number of full-time equivalent teaching aides. 0

5. Number of students served. 148

6. Number of school sites providing arts education. 2

Date of Approval by Governing Board/Body September 10, 2025

Annual Report Data URL (Plan must be posted to the LEA's website)
pending board approval

Completed By janean Weekly-Embree
Title pjrector
Email  girector@redwoodmontessori.org
Telephone 707-630-5018

This annual report must be board approved, submitted to the CDE https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams, and posted to the
LEA's website.







REDWOOD COAST MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL

CHARTER FUND 10
2024-25 Unaudited Actuals

A. REVENUES
LCFF (revenue limit sources)
Federal Sources
Other State Sources
Other Local Sources
Total Revenue
B. EXPENDITURES
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Employee Benefits
Supplies
Services & Other Operating
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo (excl Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Transfers of Indirect Costs
Total Expenditures
C. EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
Interfund Transfers In
Interfund Transfers Out (to special reserve)
Other Sources
Other Uses
Total Other Sources (Uses)
E. FUND BALANCE INCREASE (DECREASE)
Audited Beginning Balance
Other Restatements
F. ADJUSTED BEGINNING BALANCE

G. ENDING BALANCE

2024-25
Budget

2,545,521
135,257
807,142
419,035

3,906,955

1,436,054
473,910
955,726
244 431
740,991
139,099

1,973

3,992,184
(85,229)

(85,229)
532,789

532,789
447,560

2024-25

Actuals

2,546,059
153,486
784,347
428,052

3,911,944

1,438,337
478,104
961,652
121,799
730,742
126,157

2,161

0
3,858,952
52,993

52,993
532,789

532,789
585,782

Diff +/-

538
18,229
(22,795)
9,017
4,989

2,283
4,194
5,926

(122,632)

(10,249)
(12,942)
188
0
(133,232)
138,222

138,222

0
138,222

Diff %

0.02%
13.48%
-2.82%

2.15%

0.13%

0.16%
0.88%
0.62%
-50.17%
-1.38%
-9.30%
9.53%

-3.34%
-62.18%

-162.18%

0.00%
30.88%






Nargz G20z € dos (1SIML) ISeM siAel ] of psjelsuas)

LS| [00Yas AlBjuswia|g ejeary - Zoo

9 Jo | sbed

BRMOJIED 0] dHT &

o4e7 ' = uondQ JunS ‘0 = poled Junoosy Sulpus ‘| = poled Buriels ‘z = Q) Aq pelenid wslaQ ‘pund ‘BiQ Aq peuog - edA] junoooy Aq um%o@

(01 = PUNd ‘A = £P3IOLISSY ‘N = LSOVS ‘N = ¢SIUnouy

uoyoeES

Heleq ainypuadxy

pasn aoueeg [emoy JouRIgUINIUT] jebpng jaBpng uonduasaqg wealqon
% _ pasiasy pajdopy -
L7001 -§C°628'Y SEYPE LGS 00'SS6°906°¢ TGN SONUDASY e 0] JBa) [B10)
sL'zZoL -8Z°LL0'6 8Z'Z50'eZ 00'SEC'6LY 00°9.6°2EE enuaAsy [E207 JOYIQ [BI0L
8L201 -009L5'9 00°266°0F2 00’ L8P reEe 00'SEF'861L J00 NOEd NOILHOddY 40 SNYH L é6l8
80'68 15128l BY'62E°05L 00°L92'89}  00°07'BZL SINNIAZH YOO HIHIO TV 6698
€evre -00°000°L o00sg'Ll .0oGee'y <.n._.._ Zm_m>>._.mm SOAS >OZm_mv<W_m_.rZ_ 2198
19049 CN 00 #95°L1L 00°P95°L1 AMTVA HIVd NI 230/ONI 1IN 2998
8LEEL -61'85£'e 6Z°1L0E'C) 00'Sy6'6 0070007 1S3 LINI 0gag
00°000°L 00°000°L 00°000°L SA1VS SADIAYIS A0 ¥eoe
@nuaAay [E30] JAIQ
21'I6 ZL's6l'2e ggape'yeL G0ZyL 208 00°GOZ'88Y SONUDASY 9JBIS JOLRO [BI0L
96766 LWOFLL'L 66'99£°891 00°1L8¥°GLL 00°LA6'R) HAHOISATY ALVYEIS UIHIO TIV | §b6se
FO'E6 ¥6'08l°ce mo..vohw.vv N oo mww 9i¥ oo www o9e mm_DZm_>m_M m_._.d‘._.w YIHLO TV . i ) ..ommw
S6'90L -¥9°080'y VSL22S 00°569° 89 ) oo 98125 - m32m>mm >~_m._|_.0._ m._.<._.m 0958
oocol 00120 go'leo's 00'ELRY w._.Zm_S_m_WN_Dm_S___mN_ 1S00 Q3 LVANYN gsce
¥ SrL 6+ 12L°2 6¥12.'g 00°000'9 000009 WYHDOHd 1SVDY3dda J1VIS A
85 ZLL 0716901 016966 00°000'58 00°000°GY NOILMLAN dTIHD 0z58
mo_..:m_;mm_ ajeyg Jau0
S ELE -61°62Z'8k 61°98V°CS1L 00°252'sgl 00'SYL 06 anuaAay [etspad |10l
00°00L 0L 0L'G9e'0E 00'goe0e HYIA HORd AT TVE3d34 TV . 9628
19°90} 86'£92°C 86'GY9'26 00egEsy  00SKLZy __ SANNIATH VHIQI4 ¥IHIOTIY | 0628
19891 <6VGLT G676 00°000' 00000 - ISVAIVINE TOOHOS v¥adad .| zzes
08°L21 £172822L €LTEE'9S 00°000 00°c0oo .vv WYHDOEd HONAT T¥YNOILYN I Lzes
66'66 Fisy £F'0ET'S Q0'LEZG SVEDOMd NCILLIMLINN A HHD Qcee
£0'66 00Tz 00°4S2'Z 00622 SINVHD AUVYNOILIHOSIO-03 48 csle
o==m>om ledapag
zZo'o61 ~00°8E5 00°650°9%5°C 00°125°SPS'Z 00°528'68F'T  S99.N0g dNUGAYY 4407 1B0L
o6 00°£08°6Z 00°09Z° LEY 00°295'95% 00°LLZ'6E XVL N3 NI SHALHVHO<SHIAJISNVEL . | 9608°
1508 CN -00°8€S 00°8gs SHA "d-alv LS LA INNIATS I 6L08
Q000L 00068 LYy 00068 LY 00ose'ov Yd3-LIAIT INNIAZTH AR
¥Z'L0L -00°/0£°62 00°148'220°C 00'#95°L¥0'2 00°269°€50°2 HA HHNS-AIV LS LIAIT INNIAIY LL0g
seounog f::gmm 4491
[Tel2g SNUaAaY
pPASY soueleqg snuaasy yebpng yabpng uonduasaq 399[q0
% pasiaay pajdopy i _

$Z0¢ aunr ybBnouyl SZ/rzoz JesA [eosid

JUSLWIAJe]S [elouBUl

[HOSS3LNOW 1SVOO dOOMA=N - 0L Pung

egLedslq




Wdrz:e g20e ¢ deg .pmsz 1SSM SIABI] JOj) pejeIsLss)

Jo13810 [o0yog Alejuswialg BIRONY - Z0O

g Jo ¢ sbed
piuofes Jof A4S 8

(01

puNd ‘A = (PEIOSEY ‘N = LSOVE N = {Sunowy

oz’ = ocopn_o 1S ‘0 = pousd Junoooy Bupug ‘| = poued Buniels ‘Z = BiQ) Aq peleyid welao ‘pung ‘Bi0 Aq pepiog - odAL noooy AQ padnoiny  uogoseg

|
]

1€£°L0} 0r'£88') CovyriTeL 00°198'02} - 00°€09'26° GIISISSYIO - SH3d Z0ze
L2001 £2°L8 £2'¥50'28 00°286°LE 00'ZER LL JaLVIISi1y3D - SH3d [Rord=
0099 00°99 aIHISSY 10 - SH1S c0lLe
81201 -IE°E00°'L 1€°290°828 00'%90°128 00'609'80€ AaLYDIdIHED - YIS L0t
sjyauayg aakojdwg
82°001 “bL'eBL'Y PLE0L'SLY oo 00°0L6"SLY 00°20G°€8E SOUEB[ES PRYISSE[D [B101
9'86 s9°seR | 6£'890'07 000592 Toousiz . © 7 HZOVYNVYW 103r0Nd 1862
66'¥9 80°0sE 16'6v8 00°000'1 ATHNOH-SIMYIVS SSY10 ¥3H10 0Z62
8¥'6l 0072062 00'652°11 00'98L ¥L 0015051 HIHEOM NOLLYIHDIY A TA
6258 51808t 2768, 002068 - 00°99v'Zh HYINOTU-SIRVTYS SSVI0 ¥IHLO 0062
. ..oo.Nuw,m o0-gee's oo.omm ‘e INViSISSY 10¥2
e A -beeLL'L yZ8i8YL 00°€0L'EL 00'8LZF NVYIDINHD3AL TWOIH3TD e0ve
69°96 8L780b' L ZTEOL LY 00'245°T¥ 0071588 HOLOTMIG 808z
00001 -p0 ¥0'900'92 00°900°9Z 009009 YIOYNYIN SSINISNG $0SZ
CEVpol  ovleEt 0¥'820'LE 00°L6L'6C "~ oooelie. NVIO.LSND 12z
0z'2ek -59'8282) SO'8EF LS 00'016'82 00'L08'6E TANNOSYAd 30IAEIS GO0L (V] 74
00001 00'008°L 00°008°L 00°00% SHOSIAGY 8 STHOVOD 0912
8z'esl ZC98T'E 22'996'9 00°002'¢ 00004 AVd ¥IHLO-IAIV HLSNI S8V 10 0512
[RXet0] 8 -09°6ES 0g° _.mm oL oo 2616 T NDSSY vH1XE-3AIV HLSN] SSY10 0Ele
00°00+ 0¥ 09°980'02 00'/80°0Z S1OroHd-TvS 3AIV HLSNI SSV10 S012
€186 0¥ 128°L 09'88v'.8 0019168 00'1co'se 3 D34S VS 3AIV HLSNI SSVI0 ¢ole
1886 YZ'ZOL'L 925 Ll 00°870'SYL 00212051 HYINOTH-TVS IAIY HLSNE SSVID 001z
seuE[eg POIISSELD
91'00} -Z0'e8T'T Z0I2e'Rer'L 00 00¥S0'9SY’L 00°ZLZ6EE’) saueleg pajesuMed [EoL
00004 -0Z 0Z'16Z'09 00'1L62°09 00'891'65 SARVIVS SYHOSIAEINS 208l
00004 -0g° 0z 08'sa 00'+09'ca 00" L8P Ze IVAIDNRA g0cl
00°00} L 05°088'6L oolgs'sL  O0'ESLMY 53T -TVS 1H0ddNS Tidnd 1430 00z}
ze6el -Z9'801L'9. 2904612 00L9¥'SL 00°000°S A¥d HIHLO - AMVIVS ¥IHOVAL osHE
£5'¥0L -00°089 00°089'GL 00°000°GL 00°000°9 SALNLILSANS - AMVIVS H3aHOVIL oLl
00522 -00'SgL'E 00°529'S 00°008°Z . HIHOVIL HOLNIW yELL
0000k -0 8018028 oleo'e o i ¥IHOVAL S1O3rodd WIO3AdS gLl
11°80Z "-p0°000 00700L°L 000048 o * SHOSIAQY TIO3dS ONY SIHOVOD zZell
00°00) 00 L2g'9L 0022891 00°0£9°28 UIHOVAL 03 TVIO2dS ¥OL1
Qo°0olL ol 06'9¥.L22 00°Lvl'Te 00 LPI'Te YAHOVAL DISIN coLL
16'85 8’ 1£9°LL Z5'008'250°) 00ZEF'690') 00EEY'8L0°) HYINO3IY - SRV VS SHIHOVIL 0oLl
sollejeS PeIEOIMeD
(penunuos} [Iejeq ainipuadxy k,
. pasn soueey _m:~u< asuRIquINOUg 19bpng 1eBpng ucnduosag 1eelqo
% . : pasiAsy pajdopy

§20Z aunr ybnosuL m.&vmcm Jeaj [eosid

juawele}s jeloueuldy

[MOSSILNOW 1SVOD GOOMAI - 0L pPund

eglieasld



WNd¥Z:Z 5202 € doS (1STML) IS8 Sinel | o} pejeleuss JougsIg |00y9S AlBjuewS|g BJE0LY - Z00

g Jo ¢ ebed (0} = pund ‘A = £PeIOLISEY N = {SOVS N = Siunoury
oRuodeS Jof dH3 & QUs7 * = ¢uoRdQ JUIS ) = pouad Junoosy Bulpu3 ‘| = pousd Bugiels ‘Z = 610) AqQ passlild 19910 ‘pund ‘BIO Aq papos - adA1 noooy Ag nmaaeo uogosies
92°001 <Z6v 5Z'6¥9'Sl 00°009'€L 00°009°¢ L SININITUOV IONVNILNIVW | L€99
00052 00052 00°05Z - - INGNCINODZ-SHIVETY 6695
00°08 00°001 00°00% 00°008 T INIWAINOI-SISVIT ANV STYININ £295
8’10l 89°Z0V'E 89°GLL'EEZ 00'ELL'6Z2 00'€L2'622 SONIQTNE-SISYITANY STYINTY | 2196
RorrA 90°0¥0') 90°69.L'S 00'SZLY 00522y TYSOdSIQ ILSYM | 0958
5958 irLie 69°ESZ'Z . 00's29'T 005292 - SIOINYIS ¥ILVM 085S
81621 €T'7I6'6 $TYLISNE _ 00°Q00'ZL 0006L%L ) .- SIOIAYIS ALID1DTTT 0Z65
1979 £9'610'0 1166101 00'6229L 00°G/Z°9}) ANVdOHd ZLSS
1678 81928 Z8'€L6'Z 00°005°€ SIONYIS SYO TVHNLYN | |1SS
A 15615 £r'osy’'i9 , 00°000°89 o oooevey R JONVHNSNIWIHIO = 0SvS
s9°el 68°925 LELYL - 00000 : gopoo'z . . 7 SdIHSHIgNAW 2 S3and. 008S
628 G LST L 9°960°2 00'8¥5°L2Z 00'¥82'9L STONTHIINOD B TIAVML 0Lz
T 11Ze9Y £9'229'C 000522 00'00£'Z FOVITIN 330 TN L0Zg
6866 0022 00'667°61 00°L25'6L 00'7L0%L STOINYAS YO SINIWIIHOVENS | 0015
saumipuadxg Bueiad Y4I0 pue seoMREg
96V (Eardnirrdl 65°861°LZL 00" 00°LEFFFT 00'¥9S 0LL sal|ddng pue syoog 301 ﬂﬁ
86'cE ZL'Ev6'29 88'Z96'FE 00°906°Z01 00'¥30°2S aood | O
1ZVE 60°50E°€1 L6°986'9 00Z¥2'0Z 00°005°} INGWINDT 00%F
€9l -eE6Zg ggees’e ooleg’e,  o000SY . __ . . S3‘0ddNs 3DIANIS 000 96eY
v1°06 v i8s 95'ZLL'L 00005 . 00°000°Z T " " sdAnddns vigoLsno YLEY
BS'1Z £2'995°L LIley 00°000°Z 00°000'2 §31ddNs 301440 ' Lsew
BLES 86'698"/¢ Z0'Z69'99 00°9¥S' Y01 00'00S°EY SANAANS 2 STWHILYW OLEY
veer 89'669'L Z1'00g’L 00°000'S 00°000°€ sMoogix3aL 0Ly
mo__an_:m pue sjoog
Z9°00L $0'925°s $0'259°196 oo 00°922'556 0082928 sjyauag IaA0[dWT B30
18°001 0Ll 0r'9e9'el 00'6LS'EL 00°925°L1 QIHISSYTIO-dNOD SHTMOM - 209E
Zz'00L €698 £6'820°L¥ S 00°0v6'0F o oesslOy G3LVOHIMNIO-dWOOD SYIDMHOM | L0gE
z6'66 ) ra: X or AR o . 00682 N © QJISSVTO-SNIINIFWAOTGWANN IS | Zose
86'66 i’ 58812 006LL 00'699 H11430-SNI INSWAOTJWINN LS " o6
€901 66'Z86 $6°125°12T 00'695°02 00°SSF'vE $10-SL43INTE IHVITIM 8 HLTVIH zLpe
£9'96 89°196°C ze'elo'see _ 00LYe'BEE  00Z€ETE L¥O-SIAANIE UYITAM B HLTVAH  LI¥E
28°00L -009 _ POLES"9 , _ 00°£98'9 00BSS'S R _ . - QAIHISSYIO-TUYOIdaN w zeee
zz'00) -059p 95'Z¥8'0Z 00'964°02 00°LLE'61 QI LVOIHILYID-THVOIdIN - Leee
18001 SEVeT SE'619'62 00°'$98'62 00'9/2°€T QIEHISSYIO-ALRINDTS TViD0S - zZLee
99'16 8L6LZ zz'elL'e 00'€6E°6 00°280'F QaLYOIHILHID-ALMNOTS VIO0S o Liee
{panupuo2) spyaueqg esAo[dwg
{panunuos) [Iejag amnypuadxg
pasn aouseg oY ~ eoueiqunouz - 3ebpng "' jaBpng S P S :o_aa__._umun_ : yumEO
% C pesiaay - - pajydopy : : : .

Scog aunr . :m:o‘_:.._. SZ/vZ0C 4ed ) [eosly . . _mowwm_._.zOs_ ._.W<OU aQoOoMQazy - 01 purd

JusWale]S [BIDURLL] eglLessid




Wd¥Z:Z G20Z ¢ dos (LSIML) 1seph SIARI |, IO} pajBIauRD o1s8I(] [ooys AlBjusius|3 B3edIY - Z00
[ 9o abed - (0L = pund A = £PaIOWISEY ‘N = {SOVS ‘N = Lsunowy n
opuofies 4of s 8 0187 * = LUORAE JUNS ‘0 = Poued Juncooy Bujpus ‘| = poued Bunies ‘Z = B10) Aq pasaill4 ‘pseiqO "pung ‘B0 Aq papog - 8dA] Junocoy Aq padnolg)  uonaeies

09'96 1e°ZeZ'eel £9°156°258°C oy 00°¥8L°2Z66'E 00°82S°Z2¥'E saInypuedxg 9jeq o1 Jes  [210L
56501 -00°821 00°L81'Z 00 00°226'} 00°SPL uonny EI0E
£5'60L -00'88l 001912 00el6' 00°S¥L JOD <8180 $830X3 ‘NLINL HLO (4473
uoRing
0L08 L6 LTEZL 60°251°9ZL oo 00°'G60°6E1 00'8.6'v8 AepnQ [eyde) [ejol
28’6 209, 25985'ez) 00°L¥e'921 LINIWLINDA 00v9
8L'0e £ leLol 2870452 00'28L'T) 00'8/6%8 s9a79 40 LNIJWIAOELWI 7 S©Ad7d 0029
Aegno epnded
Z9'86 Sg erT’ol sLZri0EL oo 00°165'0F2 00°¥62'L29 saunypuadxg BunesadQ JaL}Q PUE SBIAISE [BJOL
818 919 87982 00°0%e 00°0sL FDVLIS0d 0569
WEL LLIE0L Y 6T 0SL°LL 00°PS¥'9L 00 PSYLL SNOILYDINNWWNODANCHAT13L 8065
eqgoN | o ouweoe  3SNdX3 ONILVHEHO ¥3HLO 8885
6926 - B9TES . vl 00'009°L . - © 00'000°9 X1 T34 38N “LiNy3d ‘ISNI0N 889
r4rAn2 A ATAN rA AR} 00°000°1 00 000'L SI3/STADHUVHD ¥IHIO L88S
\2'202 €27 1¥F 12 CE PP LY 00700002 00"000'02 FOAETS TYNOSHId 258s
egee  zeos9  8veegl . owoozz oo | INEWESINEAQY  less
ovi0g oSe8z'L . . 09'68¥E - : 00°002'} 7 ooooet o $334 TvoT1 £299
0s’e0lL -L9'GA0D La'plo‘08l 00'SLE'ELL 00°ZLL'BEL S1IOVHINOD VETHI1INI °Y3HLO 6185
00°00E Go'00F 00°00F% JOVHINOGD AdVHEn ZL8s
6LZEl -00°GHS 00°8LLZ _ B 00009y LAY NINM-NI-NOLLY.LYOSNYML 6085
. 00088 o . pooss . OoosE N HOANIA SAISLNO-AYAS ONLLNRI 5095
v6'061L -85'€22°C 85'ell'V 0070052 007008 WILSAS ALHNO3S 089
00°008 0o 008 SAMLIATIANIAVEL INIANLS L0gs
8’08 yRvele 91" /99'68 0051601 00°005°2S SIIAHIS AFLOVHLINOD Qogs

(penupuos) saunjipuadxg BugeiadQ 910 pUe sadAleg
7 {panunuon) jrejeq ainyjpuadxy

T..am: esuefeg . [enoy . uocEnE:omm. jebpng- - -jobpng . uopduosag 100[qC
% . _ L . e e posiAsy - peydopy . .

620z 2unr YBnoIY L SZ/FZ0Z JESA [9SId

HOSSILNOW LSVOD QOCMaN - 01 punRd

juswelels eloueUly egleosid



Wd¥Z:z 520z € dos “{1S3ML) 1seM siael] Jo} pejelauss) osIq looyog Aejuswa)l BjelY - 200
9o g sbed {01 = pung ‘A = 2pajolsay ‘N = (SOVS ‘N = LSJunowy
prunipD Joj 443 8 Q187 * = {UoIKQ WIS ‘0 = pousd Junaody Buipug ') = poued Butels 'z = B10) Aq paisii4 ‘Palqo *pund 'Big Aq pepog - edA ) Junocooy Aq pednoln  uogoeRg

|
00°095" L¥¥ 00'6LL0LS AALVIHdOYddYNN/QILYNDISTIANN f 06/6
m:o_,um:m_wan Byl0

poOsiAGY pedopy

SJUNOIIY souejeg pung Buipug - AjuQ owsyy

Z.ZBB'TS { saunjipuadxy ) sanuaAsy s590X3 - saur[eqg pund ui sbueys
ZLZ66ZS ZL'T66'2S 00" jocid sasugeg pung Buluuibag ,
60°68/°CEG BO'BRLZES 19049 ALdavy-3ONVTIVd DNINNIDIE . 1646
aoueleg pund Buuuibag
L8'1B8L'S8S Z2'ZE66'ZG 60°68L°ZES asuejeg pund pajemnoaes :
18°¢86'702 sTieL'Ty £5°979°29L sanigenr [erol i
05680t 99'680°S L ... . 3NNBATUQINYVAND - 0S%6
LG 8rG _ _ o _ _ INNODOV ALMIEVI XYL SIS | - 0896
25'Fr'ay 09'¥ES°Z Z6°6LG'SY INDIVY ASNILSNS MEH HIAOTdNST . LIE56
-50" /8079 SO /E0'P9 HY3AA HOHd-319VAYd SINNQDOV ©0lS6
L0°G¥6'95L L0°5¥6'951 (A178Y1T INTFHHND) AVd SLOOV . 00s8
! sagigen]
2959.L°062 00702256 29'SEY'SES sjessy {210l
oUesTEE aveert o eswevee .. SRINUONISXIAVAIUd 066
-loeez' gL . S Loeze’lel S L HA MO TIEYAIEDEY SINNODDY m 10Z6
1£'046"705 LE'046'P0S FTEVAITITH SINNODDY - 00ce
gooleg 0095 LL -00'87€'LL SY3HL NI HSVD OL rav IvA Hivd T
1e°LEZE'052 N TN TA 80°990'2¥S AHNSYIHL ALNNOD NI HSVD . 0Lle
| sjassy
uonelSuUeIY Pung
adueeg Koy aoueey o : . ..+ - uopdusseg | j0elqo
Buipug ajeq 0} JBIA Buluubeg - S : . I : . . co S

§20Z aunr ybnolayl sZ/FZ0zZ Jes ) [easid . RHOSSAINONW 1SVOD GOOMATY - 01 Pund

JusWaje]s jeroueul] egLleasid




WdbZ:z 5202 € dos (1SAML) 1SeM SlARI | Jo) pajeisusD wugsi jooyds Aejusws|g BJEodY - Z00
9 Jo g 9bad (01 = PuNd ‘A = (PaIOHISSY ‘N = £SOVS ‘N = LSnoly
pruoies a0 e & cuez * = JUondE UG ‘0 = PoUed Junosoy Buipug ‘), = pousd Buipels °Z = BIG) Aq paselig eelap ‘pund ‘B10 Aq peos - 8dAL Junooay Aq padnoun  uopdeleg

80
00°096" 1Y 00°61L'08S (066} dosddeun/Bisepun
{0g/6) suoneubise JeuiQ
(o¥26) pawINsaY Ajeban

aoueleg pund Buipus Jjo sjusuodwos,

18°'18.2'685 00°098 Lirr 00'612'0SS soueleq Buipug peenoed ‘o
80°68.'2ES 00'682'28S 00'105'26S souefeqg Buubeg pajsnipy
(5616} sjusWLlRISEY JSLJO
(¢6i6) swusugsnipy Upny
6068.ZES 00'68.°T85 00°L0S 2SS (1828} =oueeg Buubeg
@oueleq pund 3
ZI1z2'ecl Z.Z66'28 ~00'622'S8 -00°Z8.°12 soueleg pund ui sfueydjeN 3
$08N 31
$92IN0g
ses pue seasnog Bupueuls By d
L LEEBEL Z.766'C8 -00°622'58 -0028'Le (esusdxg 837 anuaAsy) [AIOIGNS "D
0996 1£Z8Tesl £9°'.66'858' 00¥81'266' 00'825'2ZF'E saipusdxg g
€100l -G2'686'Y SETPE L 16'E 00°996'906'E 00'9FL00F'E SONUaAey v
aouejeg pund u sebuey) pue ‘sainjpusdx3 ‘senuaasy
| 196png sauereyg - o [enyoy aouelguinosug efipng 1abpng uopduosaqg
[$0% jabpng i _ pasirsy paydopy

/§20Z aunp ybnoayy STHrE0C 1BaA leasly _ ) , . [HOSSILNON 1SV0OI AOOMA3Y - 0i pund

USWSIR)S JeIouBUL] BgLeasid



Williams Settlement Review 2025-26 Documents
Due to student privacy, not all documents have been made public.

3 School Enrollment Numbers and Demographics 25-26.pdf
22024 _School_Accountability_Report_Card_Redwood_Coast_Montessori_School 20250112.pdf
Arcata 7th and 8th Grade Roster

Class List Manila

B Williams Settlement Complaint Rights Notice

[ 2025-26 Daily Schedule.docx

3 Arcata FIT Report (2025).xlsm

£3 Manila FIT Report (2025).xlsm

[ Arcata Site Plan 25-26.pdf

& Manila Site Plan 25-26.pdf

@ RCM Board Adopted Curriculum 2025 2026.pdf

£ High School Course List with Enroliment (25-26).xIsx

Complaint Acceptance Procedure: Website Link

https://redwoodcoastmontessori.org[wg—content/uploads/ZOZZ/OS/RCM—Comp aint-Procedures.pdf






/@iec{wooc[ Coa\si'\
Montessors

A community of joyful scholars

Submitted by: Janean Weekly-Embree, School Director
Date: September 10, 2025

As we move into the new school year, | want to take this opportunity to recognize and sincerely
thank the staff at Redwood Coast Montessori for their steady dedication and thoughtful
collaboration during a time of significant transition. We have entered this year with several new
state-level mandates and evolving expectations, and the staff has approached each of these
challenges with a solution-oriented mindset and unwavering commitment to our students.

Supporting Student Attendance & Meeting New Legal Requirements

One of the most significant changes we are implementing this year stems from Education Code
§ 47606.2, which now requires charter schools to follow the same SARB (School Attendance
Review Board) processes as traditional public schools. This is a major shift in accountability for
charters, and | am proud to share that we are creating a team that will respond with care and
clarity in designing systems to meet this requirement while staying aligned with our Montessori
values.

The staff will be worked together to:
e Establish a Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) that specifically targets attendance
and chronic absenteeism. This structure allows us to respond early and effectively to
attendance concerns through targeted support and family engagement.

e |mplement new attendance recovery strategies, giving students meaningful opportunities
to make up missed instructional time and re-engage with their learning.

e Revise our parent/guardian attendance notifications to reflect the newly required
elements, including:

o Information about how to access school and community resources
o Relevant student behavioral patterns

o Potential impacts of chronic absenteeism on learning and progress



These systems are not only going to help us meet our legal obligations, but they are also
creating stronger connections between school and home, allowing us to support the whole child
more effectively.

Early Literacy Screening & Academic Recovery

Another key development this year has been the rollout of the Reading Difficulties Risk
Screener, as required under Education Code § 53008.5. This screener is designed to help us
identify students who may be at risk for reading difficulties, including dyslexia, as early as
possible.
Our teaching staff will be:

e Participated in training and implementation planning (Many have completed this.)

e Administering the initial round of screeners

s Building support plans and interventions for students identified through this process
In addition, we are constructing a comprehensive credit recovery plan for our older students
who need additional pathways to meet graduation requirements. This plan blends:

s Teacher-supported recovery options

e Online and self-paced components

e Integration with MTSS academic and behavioral supports
This is a significant step forward in ensuring that every student has a chance to succeed, no

matter where they are in their educational journey.

| am truly grateful to be part of a team that leads with heart and keeps students at the center of
every decision.



